

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION  
7310 North 16<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 227  
Phoenix, Arizona 85020  
Telephone (602) 241-0101  
Facsimile (602) 241-0114

Attorneys for David M. Reaves,  
Chapter 7 Trustee

**IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT  
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA**

In Re:

[TITAN SOLAR POWER] PM & M  
ELECTRIC, INC.,

Debtor.

---

THIS FILING APPLIES TO:

☐ All Debtors  
☒ Specified Debtors:

TITAN SOLAR POWER CO., INC.  
TITAN SOLAR POWER TX, INC.  
TITAN SOLAR POWER UT, INC.  
TITAN SOLAR VA, INC.,

Debtors.

) Chapter 7 Proceedings  
)  
) Case No.: 2:24-bk-04978-MCW  
)  
) (Jointly Administered)  
)  
) **TRUSTEE REAVES' NOTICE OF**  
) **FILING INFORMATION FOR**  
) **TITAN SOLAR CUSTOMERS**

1 David M. Reaves, Chapter 7 trustee (“Trustee Reaves”) for the bankruptcy estates  
2 of National SR Sales, LLC, Titan Solar Power CO, Inc., Titan Solar Power TX, Inc., Titan  
3 Solar Power UT, Inc., Titan Solar VA, Inc., Titan Electrical Services, Inc., Titan SF, Inc.,  
4 (collectively the “Reaves’ Titan Debtors” or the “Reaves Titan Estates”), respectfully  
5 submits *Trustee Reaves’ Notice of Filing Information for Titan Solar Customers*.

6 NOTICE is hereby given that the Trustee submits the following information for  
7 reference only to Titan Solar customers:

- 8 1. Attached as Exhibit “A” is a list of manufacturer’s contact information for  
9 solar panels, inverters and batteries used by Titan Solar entities.
- 10 2. Attached as Exhibit “B” is a list of resource contact information for Titan  
11 Solar Power CO, Inc. customers.
- 12 3. Attached as Exhibit “C” is a list of resource contact information for Titan  
13 Solar Power TX, Inc. customers.
- 14 4. Attached as Exhibit “D” is a list of resource contact information for Titan  
15 Solar Power UT, Inc. customers.
- 16 5. Attached as Exhibit “E” is a list of resource contact information for Titan  
17 Solar VA, Inc. customers.

18 DATED this 11<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2025.

19 REAVES LAW GROUP

20 By: /s/ Misty W. Weigle (SBN 027222)  
21 David M. Reaves  
22 Misty W. Weigle  
23 Attorneys for Chapter 7 Trustee  
24  
25

1 COPY of the foregoing MAILED/EMAILED  
2 this 11<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2025, to:

3 Molly Kjartanson  
4 Snell & Wilmer, L.L.P.  
5 MKjartanson@swlaw.com  
6 Attorneys for Debtor

7 Patty Chan  
8 Office of the U.S. Trustee  
9 Patty.Chan@usdoj.gov

10 /s/ Kathleen Arnold

11 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE VIA CM/ECF SYSTEM

12 In addition to the above, I hereby certify that on April 11<sup>th</sup> 2025, I electronically  
13 transmitted the attached document to the Clerk's Office using the CM/ECF system for  
14 filing and transmittal of a Notice of Electronic Filing to all CM/ECF registrants listed for  
15 this matter.

16 /s/ Kathleen Arnold

## **Solar Panels**

### **Manufacturer**

Silfab

Mission

Qcell

### **website**

<https://silfabsolar.com/>

<https://www.missionsolar.com/>

<https://us.qcells.com/>

## **Inverters**

### **Manufacturer**

SolarEdge

Enphase

### **website**

<https://www.solaredge.com/us/>

<https://enphase.com/>

## **Batteries**

### **Manufacturer**

TESLA

Franklin

SolarEdge

### **website**

<https://www.tesla.com/>

<https://www.franklinwh.com/>

<https://www.solaredge.com/us/>

address

1770 Port Drive Burlington, WA 98233  
8303 S. New Branfels Ave. San Antonio, TX 78235  
300 Nexus Dr, Dalton, GA 30721

phone number

+1 360-569-4733  
210-531-8600  
706-671-3077

address

700 Tasman Dr. Milpitas, CA 95035  
47281 Bayside Pkwy Fremont, CA

phone number

510-498-3200  
877-797-4743

address

1 Tesla Road Austin, TX 78725  
1 Sansome St #3500, San Francisco, CA 94104  
700 Tasman Dr. Milpitas, CA 95035

phone number

877-798-3752  
888-8372655  
510-498-3200

**TITAN SOLAR RESOURCES**

**TITAN SOLAR POWER CO, INC.**

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies

Website: [www.dora.colorado.gov](http://www.dora.colorado.gov)

Telephone: 303-894-7855 or 1-800-886-7675

Mailing Address: Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies  
1560 Broadway, Suite 110  
Denver, CO 80202

Colorado Attorney General's Office

Website: [www.coag.gov](http://www.coag.gov)

Telephone: 720-508-6000

Mailing Address: Office of the Attorney General  
Ralph L. Carr Judicial Building  
1300 Broadway, 10<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Denver, CO 80203

Colorado Bar Association

Website: [www.cobar.org/For-the-public](http://www.cobar.org/For-the-public)

Telephone: 303-860-1115 or 1-800-332-6736

Colorado Bar Association Lawyer Referral Service

Website: <https://www.cobar.org/Licensed-Lawyer>

**TITAN SOLAR RESOURCES**

**TITAN SOLAR POWER TX, INC.**

Texas Department of Licensing and Registration

Website: [www.tdlr.texas.gov](http://www.tdlr.texas.gov)

Mailing Address: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation

P.O. Box 12157

Austin, TX 78711

Telephone (512) 463-6599

Attorney General of Texas

Mailing Address: Office of the Attorney General

P.O. Box 12548

Austin, TX 78711-2548

Consumer Protection Hotline 800-621-0508

Texas State Bar Association

Website: [https://www.texasbar.com/AM/Template.cfm?Section=Public\\_Home](https://www.texasbar.com/AM/Template.cfm?Section=Public_Home)

Main Telephone: 512-427-1463

Texas State Bar Lawyer Referral Information Service:

Online Lawyer Referral Service:

[https://www.texasbar.com/AM/Template.cfm?Section=LRIS\\_Online\\_Referral\\_Form](https://www.texasbar.com/AM/Template.cfm?Section=LRIS_Online_Referral_Form)

Telephone: 1-800-252-9690

## **TITAN SOLAR RESOURCES**

### **TITAN SOLAR POWER UT, INC.**

#### Utah – Division of Professional Licensing

Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/>

Mailing Address: Utah Division of Professional Licensing  
Heber M. Wells Building, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor  
160 East 300<sup>th</sup> South, P.O. Box 146741  
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Telephone: 801-530-6630

#### Utah Attorney General's Office

Website: <https://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/>

Mailing Address: Office of the Attorney General  
350 N. State St., Suite 230  
Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Email: [uag@agutha.gov](mailto:uag@agutha.gov)

Telephone: 801-366-0260

#### Utah State Bar

Website: <https://www.utahbar.org/>

Email : [info@utahbar.org](mailto:info@utahbar.org)

Telephone: 801-531-9077

#### Utah State Bar Lawyer Referral Services

Website: <https://www.licensedlawyer.org/>



## **TITAN SOLAR RESOURCES**

### **TITAN SOLAR VA, Inc.**

Virginia Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation

Website: <https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors>

Mailing Address: Department of Professional and Occupations Regulation  
9960 Maryland Drive, Suite 400  
Richmond, VA 23233-1485

Complaint Telephone: 804-367-8504

Complaint Email: [ComplaintAnalysis@dpor.virginia.gov](mailto:ComplaintAnalysis@dpor.virginia.gov)

Attorney General of Virginia

Website: <https://www.oag.state.va.us/>

Mailing Address: Office of the Attorney General  
202 North 9<sup>th</sup> Street  
Richmond, VA 23219

Telephone: 804-786-2071

Virginia State Bar Association

Website: <https://www.vsb.org/>

Main Telephone: 800-552-7977

Virginia State Bar Lawyer Referral Service:

Telephone: 800-552-7977

Email: [lawyerreferral@vsb.org](mailto:lawyerreferral@vsb.org)